
Durr. Eurika 

From: RStoll@foley.com 
Sent: Monday, September 30,20134:19 PM 
To: Durr, Eurika 
Cc: 'Schworer, Philip J.' (PSchworer@fbtlaw.com); Driscoll, Thaddeus H. (TDriscoll@fbtlaw.com); 

Argentieri, Sabrina; Palermo, Mark; Celeste, Laurel 
Subject: In Re ESSROC, RCRA Appeal No. 13-03 

Ms. Durr: 

I represent amicus Cement Kiln Recycling Coalition (CKRC) in the above-referenced appeal. 
The EAB order of September 25, 2013 establishes an oral argument date of Thursday, 
November 7, 2013 and provides that CKRC may participate in the oral argument. The order 
provides that if CKRC wants to participate it should notify you by October 4,2013, and the 
order further provides that any party who desires to participate by videoconferencing should 
notify you by October 4,2013. 

This is to notify you that I do desire to participate in the oral argument by videoconferencing. 

Please confirm receipt. 

Thank you very much. 

Richard G. Stoll for CKRC 

Richard G. Stoll 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
Washington Harbour 
3000 K Street, NW 
Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20007-5109 
Phone: 202-295-4021 
Fax: 202-672-5399 
E-mail: rstoll@foley.com 

The preceding email message maybe confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended 
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please 
(i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the 
message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP 
client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be 
relied upon by any other party. Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice 
include a disclaimer. To the extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless 
expressly stated otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient 
or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the 
promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed herein. 
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